
 

DYRS Achievement Center (AC) Service Coalition Pre-application TA Session 
Question and Answers 

Are the maximum amounts noted in the RFA the finalized budget for each programming category or is 
there flexibility to increase these amounts? 

Yes, the amounts are final. The budget amounts where predetermined based on several factors 
including resources available to support each programming area.  

Do you foresee offering cosmetology at the Achievement Centers? 

Programming offered at the Achievement Centers is determined through needs and interests’ 
assessments. For cosmetology to be offered at the Achievement Center, assessments must indicate it as 
a need and or an interest of the youth.  

Do the Achievement Centers have personal computers (PCs) for youth to completed on-line activities? 

Yes 

Can materials used to implement a program’s curriculum be paid through the grant? 

Yes. These materials should be included as a line item on the budget template and details regarding its 
use (why it is needed) should be included in the budget narrative.  

I notice reference to Philantrack (section 3.1) and an application portal (section 3.1) HOWEVER, the 
rest of the RFA states that our application should be submitted as one document emailed to 
applications@plcntu.org. Which method should we follow? If it’s the application portal, where do we 
gain access to that portal? 

The RFP has been updated with the section referencing Philantrack removed.  ALL applications should be 
emailed to the PLC site, applications@plcntu.org. 

Can an organization submit an application in more than one category – specifically for both a year-long 
category and a quarterly category? 

Applicants can only apply in either the year-long or quarterly category. 
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